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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

nanci@acpwa.org
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 2
to

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL No. 901895
for

Inmate Chaplaincy Programs
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


**REVISED CALENDAR OF EVENTS**

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE MANDATORY ONLINE NETWORKING/BIDDERS CONFERENCE WILL BE HELD ON MAY 13, 2020.
Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following section has been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

I. CALENDAR OF EVENTS

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL No. 901895

Inmate Chaplaincy Programs

	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Requested Issued
	March 23, 2020

	Written Questions Due
	April 24 May 14, 2020 by 5:00 p.m. 

	Site Clearance Due

(Form can be found in Exhibit B)
	April 15 May 5, 2020 by 2:00 p.m.
	E-mail To: tarana.malmirchegini@acgov.org


	Mandatory Online Networking/Bidders Conference and Mandatory Site Visit
	April 23 May 13, 2020 @ 10:00 a.m.

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Dial In: +1 415-915-3950   

Conference ID: 789 759 307# 

Santa Rita Jail

Media Room

5325 Broder Boulevard

Dublin, CA 94568

	List of Attendees
	April 27 May 15, 2020

	Q&A Issued
	May 18 June 5, 2020

	Addendum No. 1 Issued
	April 10, 2020

	Addendum No. 2 Issued
	May 4, 2020

	Addendum No. 2 3 Issued [only if necessary to amend RFP]
	May 18 June 5, 2020

	Response Due 
	June 4 June 24, 2020 by 2:00 p.m.

	Evaluation Period
	June 4 June 24, 2020 – June 28 July 26, 2020

	Vendor Interviews
	Week of June 28 July 26, 2020

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	July 17 August 11, 2020

	Board Consideration Award Date
	August 4 September 22, 2020

	Contract Start Date
	August 25 September 28, 2020


NOTE:  All dates are tentative and subject to change.
	Alameda County Vendor Outreach 

	Wednesday, April 15, 2020

1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

Dial In: (888) 858-6021

Conference Code: 4602614532
Alameda County Public Works Agency

951 Turner Court

Room 230

Hayward, CA 94545
	COME MEET ALAMEDA COUNTY’S 
PROCUREMENT TEAM!

This is a public event where vendors can speak with GSA professionals, get to know them, and learn more about contracting opportunities with the County.


A. NETWORKING / BIDDERS CONFERENCES

1. The site visit online networking/bidders conference is mandatory.  A security clearance must be approved in advance of the site visit for every member participating in the site visit even if a previous clearance has been issued or not.  Bidders must complete in its entirety Exhibit B - Alameda County Sheriff’s Office Security Site Clearance form attached to this RFP.  Bidders must complete all fields divulging any criminal activity and dates.  Forms must be e-mailed to the receipt below by 2:00 p.m. on April 15, 2020 to allow processing and notification of approval prior to the scheduled site visit on April 23, 2020.
Return your completed form to:

Tarana Malmirchegini, Procurement & Contracts Specialist

E-Mail:  tarana.malmirchegini@acgov.org 

PHONE: (510) 208-9614

2. The Network/Bidders conferences will be divided into two portions.  The first portion will be a virtual video of site visit at the detention facility to provide potential Bidders an opportunity to see the locations in which services will be provided.  The second portion will be a question and answer period that is open to all interested parties and members of the public.
3. The County will permit between two to five members from each potential Bidder’s organization into the facility for the site visit.
4. Networking/bidders conferences will be held to: 

a. Provide an opportunity for Small Local Emerging Businesses (SLEBs) and large firms to network and develop subcontracting relationships in order to participate in the contract(s) that may result from this RFP.

b. Provide an opportunity for bidders to ask specific questions about the project and request RFP clarification.

c. Provide bidders an opportunity to view the site necessary to respond to this RFP.

d. Provide the County with an opportunity to receive feedback regarding the project and RFP.

5. The list of bidder conference attendees and vendor outreach will be released in a separate document. 
6. Questions will be addressed in an RFP Question and Answer (Q&A) Report following the networking/bidders conference(s).  Should there be a need to amend or revise the RFP, an addendum will be issued following the Networking/Bidders Conferences.

7. Attendance at the online networking/bidders conference on April 23 May 13, 2020 is mandatory. If the bidder does not attend the online networking/bidders conference their bid will not be accepted. 
II. COUNTY PROCEDURES, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS
B. EVALUATION CRITERIA / SELECTION COMMITTEE 

All proposals that pass the initial Evaluation Criteria which are determined on a pass/fail basis (Completeness of Response, Financial Stability, and Debarment and Suspension) will be evaluated by a County Selection Committee (CSC).  The County Selection Committee may be composed of County staff and other parties that may have expertise or experience inmate chaplaincy services. The CSC will score and recommend a Contractor in accordance with the evaluation criteria set forth in this RFP.  Other than the initial pass/fail Evaluation Criteria, the evaluation of the proposals shall be within the sole judgment and discretion of the CSC.
All contact during the evaluation phase shall be through the GSA-Procurement department only.  Bidders shall neither contact nor lobby evaluators during the evaluation process.  Attempts by Bidder to contact and/or influence members of the CSC may result in disqualification of Bidder. 

The CSC will evaluate each proposal meeting the qualification requirements set forth in this RFP.  Bidders should bear in mind that any proposal that is unrealistic in terms of the technical or schedule commitments, or unrealistically high or low in cost, will be deemed reflective of an inherent lack of technical competence or indicative of a failure to comprehend the complexity and risk of the County’s requirements as set forth in this RFP.

Bidders are advised that in the evaluation of cost it will be assumed that the unit price quoted is correct in the case of a discrepancy between the unit price and an extension.

As a result of this RFP, the County intends to award a contract to the responsible bidder(s) whose response conforms to the RFP and whose bid presents the greatest value to the County, all evaluation criteria considered.  The combined weight of the evaluation criteria is greater in importance than cost in determining the greatest value to the County.  The goal is to award a contract to the bidder(s) that proposes the County the best quality as determined by the combined weight of the evaluation criteria.  The County may award a contract of higher qualitative competence over the lowest priced response. 

The basic information that each section should contain is specified below, these specifications should be considered as minimum requirements.  Much of the material needed to present a comprehensive proposal can be placed into one of the sections listed. However, other criteria may be added to further support the evaluation process whenever such additional criteria are deemed appropriate in considering the nature of the goods and/or services being solicited.

Each of the Evaluation Criteria below will be used in ranking and determining the quality of bidders’ proposals.  Proposals will be evaluated according to each Evaluation Criteria and scored on the zero to five-point scale outlined below.  The scores for all Evaluation Criteria will then be added, according to their assigned weight (below), to arrive at a weighted score for each proposal.  A proposal with a high weighted total will be deemed of higher quality than a proposal with a lesser-weighted total.  The final maximum score for any project is 550 points, including the possible 50 points for local and small, local and emerging, or local preference points (maximum 10% of final score).
The evaluation process may include a two-stage approach including an initial evaluation of the written proposal and preliminary scoring to develop a short list of bidders that will continue to the final stage of oral interview and reference checks.  The preliminary scoring will be based on the total points, excluding points allocated to references and oral interview. 

If the two-stage approach is used, the three bidders receiving the highest preliminary scores and with at least 200 points will be invited to an oral interview.  Only the bidders meeting the short list criteria will proceed to the next stage.  All other bidders will be deemed eliminated from the process.  All bidders will be notified of the short list participants; however, the preliminary scores at that time will not be communicated to bidders. 

The zero to five-point scale range is defined as follows:

	0
	Not Acceptable
	Non-responsive, fails to meet RFP specification.  The approach has no probability of success.  If a mandatory requirement this score will result in disqualification of proposal.

	1
	Poor
	Below average, falls short of expectations, is substandard to that which is the average or expected norm, has a low probability of success in achieving objectives per RFP.

	2
	Fair
	Has a reasonable probability of success, however, some objectives may not be met.

	3
	Average
	Acceptable, achieves all objectives in a reasonable fashion per RFP specification.  This will be the baseline score for each item with adjustments based on interpretation of proposal by Evaluation Committee members.  

	4
	Above Average / Good
	Very good probability of success, better than that which is average or expected as the norm.  Achieves all objectives per RFP requirements and expectations.

	5
	Excellent / Exceptional
	Exceeds expectations, very innovative, clearly superior to that which is average or expected as the norm.  Excellent probability of success and in achieving all objectives and meeting RFP specification.


The Evaluation Criteria and their respective weights are as follows:

	
	Evaluation Criteria
	Weight

	A. 
	Completeness of Response:

Responses to this RFP must be complete.  Responses that do not include the proposal content requirements identified within this RFP and subsequent Addenda and do not address each of the items listed below will be considered incomplete, be rated a Fail in the Evaluation Criteria and will receive no further consideration.  

Responses that are rated a Fail and are not considered may be picked up at the delivery location within 14 calendar days of contract award and/or the completion of the competitive process. 
	Pass/Fail

	
	Debarment and Suspension:

Bidders, its principal and named subcontractors are not identified on the list of Federally debarred, suspended or other excluded parties located at www.sam.gov .
	Pass/Fail

	
	Mandatory Site Visit Online Networking/Bidders Conference:

Site Visit of SRJ The online networking/bidders conference is MANDATORY for Potential Bidders.  Proposals received from bidders who do not attend the Mandatory Site Visit online networking/bidders conference will be disqualified.
	Pass/Fail

	B. 
	Cost:

The points for Cost will be computed by dividing the amount of the lowest responsive bid received by each bidder’s total proposed cost.

While not reflected in the Cost evaluation points, an evaluation may also be made of:

1. Reasonableness (i.e., does the proposed pricing accurately reflect the bidder’s effort to meet requirements and objectives?);

2. Realism (i.e., is the proposed cost appropriate to the nature of the products and services to be provided?); and

3. Affordability (i.e., the ability of the County to finance Inmate Chaplaincy Programs.

Consideration of price in terms of overall affordability may be controlling in circumstances where two or more proposals are otherwise adjudged to be equal, or when a superior proposal is at a price that the County cannot afford.
	15 Points

	C. 
	Technical Criteria:

In each area described below, an evaluation will be made of the probability of success of and risks associated with, the proposal response:

1. Program Design – A comparison will be made of the proposed inmate chaplaincy program, the ability to support the multi-religious needs of the inmate population, its ability to positively reinforce the religious and spiritual needs of participating inmates, its programs for counseling inmates in religious matters.

2. Inmate Support – An assessment will be made of the scope and extent of resources required to operate and maintain the proposed inmate chaplaincy program.
	20 Points

	D. 
	Relevant Experience:

Proposals will be evaluated against the RFP specifications and the questions below:

1. Do the individuals assigned to the project have the minimum qualification as specified in this RFP?

2. Does the bidder have experience on similar projects?

3. Does the education and experience of the personnel designated apply to work on this project?

4. Are resumes complete and do they demonstrate backgrounds that would be desirable for individuals engaged in the work the project requires?
5. Is bidder’s office central to ACSO detention facility to ensure adequate supervision and monitoring?
	15 Points

	E. 
	Understanding of the Project:

Proposals will be evaluated against the RFP specifications and the questions below:

1. Has bidder demonstrated a thorough understanding of the purpose and scope of the project?

2. How well has the bidder identified pertinent issues and potential problems related to the project?

3. Has the bidder demonstrated how it plans to handle the service request for inmates outside of their normal scope of practice? 

4. Has the bidder explained a clear process for handling the deliverables the County expects it to provide?

5. Has the bidder demonstrated that it understands all religious faiths and the tools required for inmate’s faith continuity?
	20 Points

	F. 
	Implementation Plan: 

An evaluation will be made of the Bidder’s implementation plan and Bidder’s ability to identify and plan for mitigation of scheduled risks which Bidder believes may adversely affect the County.

1. Has the Bidder clearly defined how they will transition the current chaplaincy plan from the incumbent?
2. How thorough, thoughtful, and realistic is the Bidders proposed implementation plan?
3. Does the plan depict a logical approach to implementing the requirements of the RFP?

4. Does the plan outline how the objectives set out in the RFP will be implemented?
	10 Points

	G. 
	References (See Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet)
	15 Points

	H. 
	Oral Presentation and Interview:

The oral presentation by each bidder shall not exceed 60 minutes in length.  The oral interview will consist of standard questions and specific questions regarding the specific proposal.  The proposals may then be re-evaluated and re-scored based on the oral presentation and interview.
	5 Points

	SMALL LOCAL EMERGING BUSINESS PREFERENCE

	
	Local Preference:  Points equaling five percent of bidder’s total score, for the above Evaluation Criteria, will be added.  This will be the bidder’s final score for purposes of award evaluation.
	5%

	
	Small and Local or Emerging and Local Preference:  Points equaling five percent of bidder’s total score, for the above Evaluation Criteria, will be added.  This will be the bidder’s final score for purposes of award evaluation.
	5%
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